
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: Leadtek Research Inc. , FCC ID: I2ILR9703, Assessment NO.: AN07T6915, Notice#1

7/6/2007

  
From: kosame.lin [mailto:kosame.lin@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of gina.lo  
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2007 8:34 PM  
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: Leadtek Research Inc. , FCC ID: I2ILR9703, Assessment NO.: AN07T6915, Notice#1 
 
 
Question #1: The user manual indicates the device is equipped a mini USB port, if it can be used for data 
transmission, then the digital portion has to be authorized through either DoC or Certification. If it is through 
DoC, then please add FCC DoC logo on the label format, otherwise, please submit a separate filing under equipment 
class of "JBP".  

Ans: please see the revised FCC ID label .  
 
 
Best regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. 
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e -mail date may result in application 
dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and 
should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e -mail 
address listed below the name of the sender.  
 
 
 


